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NOTICE

All the students are hereby informed that a seminar on “Career
Guidance & Enhancement of Employability Skills” will be conducted as
per the following schedule from 8.00 am onwards in room no.504.

Class Date
FYBCOM - 5th December 2022
6th December 2022
FYBAF/FYBMS/FYBBI . i 7thDecember2022
8th December 2022
TYBAF/TYBMS/TYBBI ' 1lthJanuary2023" |
12th January 2023
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Maximum participation is expected from all the students.

/‘\:J’"“
L Prof. V.Manikandan
Incharge Principal
Matushri Pushpaben Vinubhai 1/C Principal
Vilia College of Commerce
N.A Al x\k'l‘l‘k\“h’d
Borivali (West), Mumbai-400 092,
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’ [
] Gmall Parth Thaker <parththaker2002@gmall.com>

Fwd: Career Guidance & Enhancement of Employability Skills
1 message

Chetna Kukrety <chetnakukrety27@gmail com>

To: Parth Thaker <parththaker2002@gmail.com»

Thu, Dec 1, 2022 at 10:59 AM

Forwarded message --—----

From: V.MANIKANDAN IYER <manu2G98@hotmail coms

Date: Wed, 30 Nov, 2022, 7:01 pm

Subject: Fwd: Career Guidance & Enhancement of Employability Skills
To: chetnakukrety27@gmail com <« hetnakukrety27 @gmail. com>

Get Outioo for Andro.a

From: aif . <aif@giced. mu.ac.in>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022, 17:23

To: manu2698@hotmail.com <manu2698@hotmail.com>

Cc: Shilpa Borkar Training & Placement Officer <placement@giced.mu.ac.in>
Subject: Cereer Guidance & Enhancement of Employability Skills

Respected Or. V
Manikandan

Greetings from University of Mumbai's- Garware Institute of Career Education & Development (UM-GICED)
'JM-GICED has been instrumenial in providing skill based education and training since 1984. Understanding the needs of society and industries,

/& have developed successful programs which have shaped the lives of thousands of students andbrovided a successful career.

As education is the comerstone to build a successful foundation, learning and understanding about self and career is as important
as leaming about vanous acudemic subjects. Every youth has the potential to develop self-understanding and educational, career and personal-social development of students

can be promoted by helping them cope with demands and challenges.

UM- GICED with a view to perform Institutional Social Responsibility, UM-GICED
N associgtion with American India Foundation (AIF)

and

DELL Technologies

is offering

Career Guidance & Enhancement of Employability Skills skill training program to the students of
Matushri Pushpaben Vinubhai Valia Coliege of Commerce which will assist students in deciding their career path.

1 includes

i)
Career guidance

il Employzbility Skills training

ili) NSDC Course Certificate through Learning Management System /—f‘
-
’

Incharge Principal
Matushri Pushpaben Vinubhai

Valta Colizoc of Commerce
|

The studenits who wish to join this program are required to register first using

€ the link: hitps /florms.gle/2j615u5A8nrpBDDOG

U

) yrsrard b
Career Guidance NAAL ACCICAIIC,
O

Borivali (West), Mumbai-400 092.

In order to provide in-depth career guidance workshops will be arranged where eminent speakers Irom lidustry having years of experience

will be guiding the students. This workshop will help students Lo select their career goals. Students will also learn aboul resources while considering career options The
Session will focus on advice lowards the curren! market slatus and current job opportunities which help them to understand its importance in their career

ii) Employability Skills training In order to Lt workforce readiness And to Impart amployability

skill training in youth the training will be address g key arcas of improvement inorder to excel in employment

The training session will impant knowledge ard he experiential learning will be focusing on the various aspects of Employmant carser progression,

self awareness & sell management. professionalism and Interview & professional grooming

ill) NSDC Course Certificate

All the female candidate will be enrolied o Laarning Management Syslem through which she will be able to recenve 1) il certification

provided by National Skill Development Cour NSDC)

College is required to inform us of the date for the workshop which will be for 10 hours per batch of students

Jeadview=pté&search=allpermthid=thread-%,3A 17509883U8..0081484&simpl=msg-f%3A1750988.. 1,

N

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?1k=c 16t
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12/6/22, 12:36 PM Gmall - Fwd: Caraer Guidance & Enhancement of Employability Skills

Colleges hosting the m&xxwl be ewarded a Certificate of Facilitator for {1ie suppuit anwiiued and the student registering will be awarded with the Cortificate of Participation
the

thraugh UM-G'CED and AlIF. female
candidates enrolled will recelve additional certification provided by NSDC

that dales for the workshop can be organized. You are requested lo encourage the students lo

You are requested to share the detalls of the HOD of various departments so

register and participate as this extension activity |s
Free of Cost and will be extremely beneficial for the students of you: college/ Institute.

Thanking you,
Team UM-GICED
7
Incharge Prmclpal _
Matushrl Pushipaben V inubhat
Valia Cotleoc of Commerce
—/ NAAC ACET 06 002.
L Borivali {\vasih, 1 sibal-4uuy
i
hitps /'mal ‘ ’ ]
RN O R TRERe AR e prfmart =rmtnid=thread-f%3A175098830822008 1
| ABA&simyi=

TSI EA1750988 2/2
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Matushri Pushpaben Vinubhai Valia Colfege of Commerce ﬁ

M.K.School Complex Factory Lane ,Borivali West Mumbai 400 092
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Matushri Pushpaben Vinubhai Valia Colrege of Commerce

M.K.School Complex ,Factory Lane ,Borivali West Mumbai 400 092
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Matushri Pushgaben Vinubhai Valia Co;/ege of Commerce

NAAC Accredited

M.K.School Complex ,Factory Lane ,Borivali West Mumbai 400 092

Name of the Event: 7 mp(gamlg?ﬁ% Sl ﬁggﬁggwate: 4li2/21 ___ Duration:

Academic Year:

2022-2023

Organised by :

Bcor €5 PARTICIPANTS LIST

Sr.No | Name of the Student Class Mobile No Email Id TSiginature

: Prda cambhu VaﬂLO\V 34-esom | 432663993Y| Pryaday 42326080 mail-embt T

> | Kinad Raeoh Dubeyy  supiom| 9599430059 | ki duber) 6 Govdal) o |

’ Sm@\\\\a QUNG_T\(‘\'LQL\\?«\TIJ SN. Q. cooqaus€h 0922 | qulin ks ix:w\vqmn;\ coro] Gt ]

4 fys_Shivinajon Jaiswal [S+y-R-oM| 9867812 %6¢ [ P73259899@ g-mall- CoM 2,»&%\' 1

2 Shs H’a. . Rcmc\kam . Nishad Sey.B-com 3+38520926| S5hilPa nishad @001 B9 nail-com K |Pa f

o fane Hilodes Mo [Sey. Com 3215232031 | HaTabo e 820 @ mail . oy KT Mo |

7 Incha . Tvshad. khatoon Y. 8-cordaidegor 14 ITshathﬂ“‘o‘%A‘HSC\O""i@amw' cory ;ﬂ"f"a_ ) |

° SHTVANT pouok Yppav | 3.9 Ry 1%33uin50 Qk.mmuadavs\mzmm\ (om‘ W

ig,, Kogina Chirag (aadni [ S-Y-B.com 865323365 | Karinaga : v Keavipa.

il_o (oow Ho;wva SN B-CoM | 30395435 06 ;W;m@qma‘lmm @

;11 * )]’ L(_L__@Pl(lj(‘lp-\ﬁ)\ C.y-Boom q15654§§3,ﬂ| /aMl."UuQQmAEm 6 Sperrd-com | l/ff:m'

12 |

7 [ Wrenca Dubharh Mec\aat’ S Beom| F7152333 84 QuPHag mpJnapq 4 ,-@;‘_

B | Menko: Uonumoanka Qﬂﬁ Bom| 8¢ Ss¢3528F lxomwgocu OIQQ—Q@quL <om{~f§tﬁm

Y L okkumay;  Khaty; o VG(ﬂM £9 19130145 | Lokians 1992 Delmal P4 omm‘ -

P Bunst® Kodam  SMBam|N3I64RA Séx °k¢dﬁ§§0@4}m§l__ o %“
\ i ) / 'nd”




Matushri Puskyaben Vinubhai Valia Cowege of Commerce
M.K.School Complex ,Factory Lane ,Borivali West Mumbai 400 092

NAAC Accredited
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Matushri Pusl_\g'.k aben Vinubhai Valia Cox;ége of Commerce

M.K.School Complex ,Factory Lane ,Borivali West Mumbai 400 092
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Report on Career guidance and Enhancement of Employability Skilis 2022-2023

arranged to focus on the key areas of improvement to excel in employment,

The Training Program was conducted in the following batches:

No. of

3 5/12/2022 - 6/12/202% :
7/12/202 - 8/12/2022

/123095 e 12000

Sltom e g 122022 8700 Ashutosh Medhetar
SYBEOMm, * i e a 9/12/2022 - 10/12/2027. . Shipa Badekar . .. |
_ SYBAF 19 1 9/12/2022-10/12/2022 Shipa Badekar J
SYBBI 10 AEHT 9/12/2022 -10/12/2027 - Shipa Badekar .
SYBMS g 9/12/2022 - 10/12/2022

TYBAF S 11/01/202 |

hekar

r
RN PR A e e g RSS2 o
TWBMS 02312} dhekar

to all the students,

/ .
Incharge Principal .
Maeaiushn Pushipaben Vinubhai
/ / Valia Coiizze of Commerce
(": ‘ cradited
{ \ oW B (West), Mumbai<100 092.
¥ ‘ orivuii (West),



THE BORIVLI EDUCATION SOCIETY'S

Matushri Pushpaben Vinubhai
Valia College of Commerce

T3 e R anfren nforsa gifrarer

Affiliated to University of Mumbai + NAAC Accredited

M. K. School Complex, Factory Lane, Borivli (W), Mumbai-400092. Tel.: 28985320
Email: valiacollege07@yahoo.com » www.mpvvaliacollege.in

College Code : 406 ¢ MS - 50

06/12/2022
NOTICE

All the students are hereby informed that a workshop on “Karlo Safalta

Mutthi Mein” (Grooming Session) will be conducted on Friday, 09t
December, 2022 at 08:00 AM.

Maximum participation is expected from all the students.

v y :
Incharge Principal Prof. V. Manikandan
Matushri Puzhpaben Vinubhai
Valia Colleo . of Commerce I/C Principal
?\ \ \“ .A\.,u, '.\‘\1I'\\-‘!

Borive i (West), Mumbai-400 092.




THE BORIVLI EDUCATION SOCIETY'S

Laa)\J™
\UJ‘

oy
- - J
Matushri Pushpaben Vinubhai £
Valia College of Commerce
Tumad i aiferar IRy WEfETe e
j:f'%agfd to Univezg of Mumbai - NAAC Accredited q“%ﬂ

ivli bai-400092. Tel.: 28985320
I'Complex, Factory Lane, Borivli (W), Mum i I
e sc:h‘:,Ecr’nail: vsﬁacollegeOT@yahoo.com * www.mpvvaliacollege.in

College Code : 406  MS - 50

Date: 09/12/2022

Bachhav,
enter,
mble/(P & G),
9?,

ion for Acting as a Resource Person for Workshop on “ Kar
hhi mein (Grooming Session i

€ to the above mentioned subj
< you for giving your valuab]
'kshop on “ Kar o safalta Mu
2 at 08.00 AM

|
]

ect we take this opportunity to
€ time for acting as 3 Resource
thhi mein (Grooming Session )"

ards " sl
il s
Vd
_ Incharge Principg] —
W ushn Pushpapep, Vinubhaj e
N o - Prof.V.Manikandan

Principal lncharge




é THE BORIVLI EDUCATION SOCIETY'S
Matushri Pushpaben Vinubhai
Valia College of Commerce

gt quda R arferan arforsg wrgrfiraera

Affiliated to University of Mumbai - NAAC Accredited

M. K. School' Complex, Factory Lane, Borivli (W), Mumbai-400092, Tel.: 28985320
Email: valiacollege07@yahoo.com » www.mpvvaliacollege.in

College Code : 406  MS - 50

Date: 09/12/2022

To, 1
Mr.Karan Bachhav,
Brand Presente#‘, '
Procter Gamble|(P & G),

Mumbai-40009?,

Subject: Apprecia'tion for Acting as a Resource Person for Workshop on “ Kar
lo safalta Muthhi ’mein (Grooming Session ) “

Dear Sir, ;

With reference t¢ the above mentioned subject we take this opportunity to
officially thank you for giving your valuable time for acting as a Resource
Person for Workshop on “ Kar lo safalta Muthhi mein (Grooming Session ) “

on 09/12/2022 at 08.00 AM
|
|

Thanks and Rega;Tds /‘u’/“
¥
Incharge Principal —
Q\A/Of\ ) Matushri Pushpaben Vinubhai )
Valia Collzee o Cop nerce ‘ ’
.".\...‘ ) i
' ol A:m.u:‘!:‘ww Prof.V.Manikandan
. e Principal Incharge
] j \'//S G ’ :
< é’” ’/// ( \
# o
Zd D (\L




THE BORIVLI EDUCATION SOCIETY'S
Matushri Pushpaben Vinubhai
Valia College of Commerce

At e frgurd anferan anforsy sreferanerd

Affiliated to University of Mumbai - NAAC Accredited

M. K. School Complex, Factory Lane, Borivli (W), Mumbai-400092. Tel.: 28985320
Email: valiacollege07@yahoo.com * www.mpvvaliacollege.in

[ .. Code : 406 ¢ VS - 50

Date: 05/12/2022

To,

Mr.Karan Bachhav,

Brand Presenter,

Procter Gamble|(P & G),

Mumbai-400099,

Subject: Invitation for being as a Resource Person for Workshop on “ Kar lo

safalta Muthhi mein (Grooming Session ) “

Dear Sir,
With reference to the above-mentioned subject we are sending you an
official invite to Act as a Resource Person for Workshop on “ Kar lo safalta

Muthhi mein (Grooming Session ) “.

We request you kindly accept the invitation

Thanks and'Regai’ds

00092 prof.v.Manikandan
Principal Incharge
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